

Daniel Milyavsky, MD

Emergency Medicine Physician | Medical-Legal Consultant | Expert Witness

Omaha, Nebraska

Email: dmilyavsky@gmail.com

Phone: (347) 965-3502

Professional Summary

Board-certified Emergency Medicine physician actively practicing in academic and community emergency department settings. Contributing Faculty at Creighton University School of Medicine with experience teaching and supervising residents and medical students. Extensive clinical background in high-acuity emergency care including sepsis, acute coronary syndromes, stroke, trauma, airway management, and diagnostic decision-making. Available for independent medical record review, written expert opinions, depositions, and trial testimony for both plaintiff and defense matters.

Current Clinical and Academic Appointments

Attending Physician – Emergency Medicine

Creighton University Medical Center – Bergan Mercy
Academic Level I Trauma Center (~38,000 annual ED visits)
Omaha, NE
08/2022 – Present

Contributing Faculty

Creighton University School of Medicine
Omaha, NE
08/2022 – Present

Responsibilities include direct patient care in a high-acuity emergency department, supervision and teaching of emergency medicine residents and medical students, and participation in academic conferences.

Prior Clinical Appointments

Attending Physician – Emergency Medicine

HCA Florida Capital Hospital Emergency Department
High-volume community hospital (~60,000 annual ED visits) and affiliated freestanding emergency departments
Tallahassee, FL

Full Time: 07/2022 – 06/2024
Per Diem: 06/2024 – Present

Residency Training

Emergency Medicine Residency

Morristown Medical Center
Morristown, NJ
07/2019 – 06/2022

Board Certification

American Board of Emergency Medicine (ABEM)

Board Certified – 10/12/2023 to Present

Education

Doctor of Medicine (MD)

Stony Brook University School of Medicine
Stony Brook, NY
08/2015 – 05/2019

Bachelor of Arts in Biology, cum laude

Binghamton University
Binghamton, NY
01/2011 – 05/2015

Medical–Legal Areas of Expertise

- Emergency Medicine standard of care
 - Medical malpractice case review
 - Failure to diagnose / delayed diagnosis
 - Sepsis and septic shock
 - Acute coronary syndrome and missed myocardial infarction
 - Stroke and neurologic emergencies
 - Trauma evaluation and management
 - Airway management and respiratory failure
 - Triage, disposition, and admission decisions
 - Emergency department documentation and medical decision-making
 - EMTALA-related issues
-

Medical–Legal Services Offered

- Independent medical record review
- Written expert opinions and affidavits
- Case merit evaluation
- Depositions
- Trial testimony

Available for both **plaintiff and defense** matters.

Committee and Administrative Experience

Emergency Department – Hospitalist Flow Committee

2021 – 2022 - Developed and evaluated procedures to improve emergency department admissions and patient flow - Addressed interdisciplinary concerns related to handoffs between emergency physicians and hospitalists

Emergency Medicine Residency Education Committee – Co-Chair

2021 – 2022 - Designed mentoring strategies for incoming interns and senior residents - Assisted with curriculum development and resident assessment

Resident Recruitment Committee – Co-Chair

2020 – 2022 - Participated in recruitment and evaluation of residency candidates - Implemented strategies for virtual recruitment during the COVID-19 pandemic

Honors and Awards

Sir William Osler Award for Academic Excellence

2021

Awarded to the Emergency Medicine resident with the highest percentile score on the ABEM In-Training Examination

Academic and Professional Presentations

National Presentations

Monitoring the Incidence of COVID-19 Using Syndromic Surveillance of Emergency Department Visits
ACEP Research Forum, 2020

Altered Mental Status After Motor Vehicle Accident
AAEM Photo Competition / Poster Presentation, 2021

Invited and Grand Rounds Presentations

- A Case of Phlegmasia Cerulea Dolens in a 15-Year-Old Female – Interdepartmental Conference
 - Spontaneous Pneumothorax in COVID-19 – Interdepartmental Conference
 - Ear and Throat Emergencies – Weekly Academic Conference
 - Immunologic Emergencies and Neutropenic Fever – Weekly Academic Conference
-

Licensure and Certifications

- State of Nebraska Medical License (Active)
 - State of Iowa Medical License (Active)
 - Basic Life Support (BLS)
 - Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS)
 - Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS)
 - Advanced Trauma Life Support (ATLS)
-
-

References

Available upon request